

1985-86/223 boxes 71-103

PARC 73 A

TO PAC IN I2/I98I

BOX 7I

B. IO20-01	<i>px</i> I	AGREEMENTS - CANADA ^{spare} U.S.A. ^{subject} - GENERALLY	9/62 to 10/68	S
W. (XA) IO20-01	I-2	AGREEMENTS - GENERALLY	4/64 to 12/66	C
W. (XA) IO20-01	2	" "	11/66 to 3/70	C
B. IO2I-01	I	AIRCRAFT/BRANCH - INTERNATIONAL TRADE AGREEMENTS - G.A.T.T. GENERALLY <i>General Agreement on Tariffs + Trade</i>	3/64 to 11/69 ⁷¹	C
G. IO2I-04	2	INTERNATIONAL TRADE AGREEMENTS G.A.T.T. - KENNEDY/ROUND <i>General Agreement on Tariffs + Trade</i>	3/68 to 9/69	C
S. IO2I-01	2	AGREEMENTS INTERNATIONAL TRADE - G.A.T.T. GENERALLY	10/65 to 1/70	C
S. IO2I-01	3	" " " "	1/70 to 4/71	C
S. IO2I-02-7	2	AGREEMENTS - INTERNATIONAL TRADE/COMMITTEE ANTI-DUMPING	7/68 to 2/69	C
S. IO2I-04	4	AGREEMENTS - INTERNATIONAL TRADE - G.A.T.T. KENNEDY/ROUND <i>General Agreement on Tariffs + Trade</i>	11/67 to 9/69	C
S. IO2I-166/04	I	MATERIALS/BRANCH AGREEMENTS - INTERNATIONAL TRADE - G.A.T.T. MATERIALS/BRANCH - NON-FERROUS METALS/DIV <i>division</i>	4/65 to 12/70	C
S. IO2I-9610/A2	2	INTERNATIONAL TRADE AGREEMENTS G.A.T.T. ALUMINUM <i>General Agreement on Tariffs + Trade</i>	7/66 to 5/67	C

PARC 73 A

TO PAC IN 12/1981

BOX 72

P.II05-222/A8	3	NATIONAL RESEARCH COUNCIL ASSOCIATE COMMITTEE ON AVIONICS	3/68 to 12/70	C
B.II05-230/AI2	4	COMMITTEES ANGLO-CANADIAN COMMITTEE ON CO-OPERATION IN DEFENCE DEVELOPMENT / PRODUCTION	9/69 to ---	C
H.II05-230/AI4	6	COMMITTEES AEROSPACE ADVISORY GROUP	7/68 to 10/69	S
B.II05-230/CI9	2	COMMITTEES CANADA ^{participates} U.S. PRODUCTION (SHARING) SENIOR COMMITTEE	10/65 to 5/66	C
G.II05-230/FI7	I	FOOTWEAR ADVISORY COMMITTEE	5/67 to 10/69	C
G.II05-230/JI6	I	INTERDEPARTMENTAL COMMITTEE ON LOW COST IMPORTS	1/64 to 5/67	S
L.II05-230/J77	I	COMMITTEES INTERDEPARTMENTAL COMMITTEE ON SHIPBUILDING	7/70 to 1/71	C

PARC 73 A

TO PAC IN I2/I98I

BOX 73

M.II05-230/N5	I-3	COMMITTEE - NUCLEAR (POWER EXPORT) PROMOTION COMMITTEE	2/65 to 4/66
M.II05-230/N5	2	" " " " "	4/66 to 8/66
M.II05-230/N5	3	" " " " "	9/66 to 7/67
S.II05-320/J2	8	O.E.C.D. IRON & STEEL SPECIAL COMMITTEE <i>Organization for Economic Cooperation & Development</i>	6/70 to 4/71
S.II05-320/J2	-3	I MATERIALS BRANCH - O.E.C.D. IRON & STEEL SPECIAL COMMITTEE EFFECTIVE CAPACITY REPORT <i>Organization for Economic Cooperation & Development</i>	4/65 to 3/71
S.II05-320/J2	-4	I O.E.C.D. IRON & STEEL SPECIAL COMMITTEE INVESTMENTS REPORT <i>Organization for Economic Cooperation & Development</i>	2/65 to 4/71
S.II05-320/J2	-8	I " " " " "	I2/64 to 3/71
S.II05-320/J4	3	" " " " "	10/67 to 10/70
B.III15-270/B8I	I-2	CONFERENCES & MEETINGS BOEING COMPANY	4/65 to 4/68
B.III15-270/B8I	2	" " " " "	7/68 to 6/70
S.III15-317/TI	2	UNCTAD COMMITTEE ON TUNGSTEN CORRESPONDENCE <i>United Nations Conference on Trade & Development</i>	2/66 to 10/69

PARC 73 A

TO PAC IN I2/I98I

BOX 74

-W. (XA) I410-02	I	REPORTS & RETURNS ANNUAL/REPORTS	10/64 to 5/70
-OST. I480-02-3	I	VISIT TO OTTAWA OF RICHARD O. SIMPSON U.S. DEPT. OF COMMERCE	12/69 to 9/70
G.2I65 -01	I	DUTIES & TARIFFS GENERALLY	10/66 to 5/70
S.2I65-03	I	DUTIES & TARIFFS - CUSTOMS & EXCISE TARIFFS TARIFF REVISION BY ORDER-IN-COUNCIL	7/61 to 10/70
G.2I66-02	I	DUTIES & TARIFFS - EXPORTS DRAWBACKS ON GOODS EXPORTED	1/58 to 10/69
G.2I67-03	I	DUTIES & TARIFFS - IMPORTS ANTI-DUMPING	7/64 to 8/69
G.2I67-05	I	DUTIES & TARIFFS - IMPORTS IMPORT/DUTY STUDIES	3/64 to 4/70
G.2I67-06	I	DUTIES & TARIFFS - IMPORTS U.S.A. - COTTON/EQUALIZATION/PAYMENT	4/64 to 2/70
G.2I67-305/A14	I	DUTIES & TARIFFS - IMPORTS AUSTRALIA	9/64 to ----
G.2I67-305/F6	I	DUTIES & TARIFFS - IMPORTS FRANCE	4/65 to 10/69

PARC 73 A

TO PAC IN 12/1981

BOX 75

G.2I67-305/J1	1	I	C	DUTIES & TARIFFS - IMPORTS INDIA	3/64 to 7/69
G.2I68-01	7	C		" " LOW COST IMPORTS GENERALLY	7/69 to 5/70
G.2I68-02	I	C		" " " " " OTHER THAN TEXTILES	1/65 to 5/68
G.2I68-03	2	S		" " " " " REPORTS ON POLICY AND PRACTICES	2/69 to 5/70
G.2I68-305/BI4	I	C		LOW COST IMPORTS BRAZIL - GENERALLY	1/70 to 4/70
G.2I68-305/CI4	2	S		DUTIES & TARIFFS - LOW COST IMPORTS CHINA (MAINLAND)	9/67 to 10/69
G.2I68-305/CI6	I	C		" " " " " COLOMBIA	11/65 to 1/70
G.2I68-305/C26	I	S		" " " " " COMMUNIST BLOC COUNTRIES	2/65 to 10/68
G.2I68-305/F5	2	S		" " " " " FORMOSA - (TAIWAN)	3/69 to 11/69
G.2I68-305/G10	I	S		" " " " " GREECE	1/64 to 7/69
G.2I68-305/J11	I	S		" " " " " ISRAEL	9/63 to 5/69
G.2I68-305/H5	7	C		" " " " " HONG KONG	8/69 to 1/70

PARC 73 A

TO PAC IN 12/1981

BOX 76

G.2I68-305/JI5	I3	C	DUTIES & TARIFFS LOW/COST IMPORTS JAPAN	3/69 to 5/70
G.2I68-305/K6	2	C	" " IMPORTS KOREA - SOUTH	1/68 to 12/69
G.2I68-305/M4	I	C	" " LOW/COST IMPORTS MALAYSIA	3/68 to 3/70
G.2I68-305/M4	2	C	" " " " " MALAYSIA	
G.2I68-305/MI6	2	C	LOW/COST IMPORTS MEXICO	2/70 to 4/70
G.2I68-305/P7	I	C	DUTIES & TARIFFS - LOW/COST IMPORTS POLAND	6/66 to 8/70
G.2I68-305/P8	2	C	" " " " " PORTUGAL & MACAO	1/68 to 4/70
G.2I68-305/S24	I	C	LOW/COST IMPORTS SPAIN	6/69 to 4/70
G.2I68-305/S35	2	C	DUTIES & TARIFFS LOW/COST IMPORTS SINGAPORE	1/69 to 5/70
G.2I68-305/U4	I	C	" " " " " UNITED/ARAB/REPUBLIC	3/67 to 1/70

PARC 73 A

TO PAC IN I2/I98I

BOX 77

*International Defense
program
part*

IPB.6696-OI ~~PI~~ C

I.P.B. PRODUCTION SHARING
CANADA - U.S.A. GENERALLY

~~I2/63 to I2/64~~

IPB.6696-OI 2 C

I.P.B. PRODUCTIONS SHARING
CANADA - U.S.A. GENERALLY

~~I/65 to I/66~~

IPB.6696-OI 3 C

(SAME)

~~2/66 to 6/67~~

IPB.6696-OI 4 C

(SAME)

~~6/67 to 8/68~~

IDPB.673I-1410/ CL89 23 C

PROJECT MANAGEMENT -
CL89-AN/USD501 MISSILE

~~6/69 to 9/69~~ ⁽²⁰⁾

30

PARC 73 A

TO PAC IN I2/1981

BOX 78

IDPB.673I-1410/CL89	24	PROJECT MANAGEMENT - CL89 AN/USD-501 MISSILE	C	8/69 to 10/69
" " "	25	" " "	C	10/69 to ----
" " "	26	(SAME)	C	10/69 to I/70
" " "	27	(SAME)	C	2/70 to 3/70
" " "	28	(SAME)	C	4/70 to 5/70
" " "	29	(SAME)	C	6/70 to ----
" " "	30	(SAME)	C	7/70 to 8/70

PARG 73 A

TO PAC IN 12/1981

BOX 79

H. 800I-15	pt 5-6 C	DEVELOPMENT/OPERATIONS LOCKHEED L-1011	5/69 to 2/71
B. 800I-15	6 C (SAME)		2/71 to 4/71
I. 800I-153/00	6 C	DEVELOPMENT/OPERATIONS SHIPBUILDING	7/70 to 6/71
DGI(SG)800I-153/00	I C	DEVELOPMENT/OPERATIONS MARINE)& RAIL/BRANCH	1/67 to 2/68
P. 800I-230/J64	I C	INTERDEPARTMENTAL/COMMITTEE TO STUDY DEVELOPMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE SOURCING INDEX FOR GOODS & SERVICES	2/69 to 9/70
S. 800I-230/J78	I C	INTERDEPARTMENTAL/COMMITTEE ON COPPER	7/70 to 4/71
S. 800I-230/S23	I C	STUDY/GROUP ON MINERAL BASED INDUSTRIES	1/66 to 2/70
G(T) 800I-230/TI	3 C	DEVELOPMENT/OPERATIONS TEXTILE/ADVISORY/COMMITTEE	5/69 to 9/69
G(T)800I-240/C28	5 C	CANADIAN TEXTILES/INSTITUTE	5/69 to 6/70
P. 800I-240/E2	3 C	DEVELOPMENT/OPERATIONS ELECTRONICS/ INDUSTRIES ASSOCIATION/OF/CANADA	1/69 to 1/70
S. 800I-240/J13	I C	DEVELOPMENT/OPERATIONS INTERNATIONAL TIN/COUNCIL	2/64 to 6/70

PARC 73 A

TO PAC IN I2/I98I

BOX 80

8001-260/ PI5-2	2 I-2 S	PHARMACEUTICAL INDUSTRY AN ACT TO AMEND THE TRADE MARK ACT AND PATENT ACT	3/67 to I2/67
8001-260/ PI5-2	2 S	(SAME)	II/67 to II/68
8001-270/ E8	2 C	DEVELOPMENT / OPERATIONS E.S.B. CANADA LTD.	4/66 to 3/70
8001-270/ TI30	I C	DEVELOPMENT / OPERATIONS TREE ISLAND STEEL CO.	3/65 to 4/71
8001-270/ V5	I C	SHIPBUILDING & HEAVY EQPT. BRANCH INDUSTRIAL / DEVELOPMENT / OPERATIONS - VICTORIA MACHINERY DEPOT CO., LTD.	10/59 to 5/70
8001-270/ W59	I C	^{technical electronics} E & E BRANCH - INDUSTRIAL / DEVELOPMENT / OPERATIONS WESTERN TELEVISION LABORATORIES LTD.	10/64 to 6/70
G(T)8001- 300/02	I C	INDUSTRIAL / DEVELOPMENT / OPERATIONS CAPE PRETON ISLAND	5/64 to 5/65
G(T)8001- 301/00	I C	INDUSTRIAL / DEVELOPMENT / OPERATIONS PROVINCES - GENERALLY	1/64 to 5/70
8001-317/ LI	I C	UNITED NATIONS / ORGANIZATION LEAD-ZINC STUDY / GROUP	9/64 to 4/71

PARC 73 A

TO PAC IN 12/1981

BOX 81.

P. 800I-404/52	1	S	TELECOMMISSION / STUDY COMPUTERS / TELECOMMUNICATIONS <i>(Spaces)</i>	9/69 to 2/70
P. 800I-404/52	2	S	" "	1/70 to 4/70
P. 800I-404/52	3	C	" "	1/70 to 2/71
B. 800I-1510	5	S	DEVELOPMENT / OPERATIONS AIRCRAFT FIXED / WING	12/68 to 9/69
B. 800I-1510/AI	1	S	AIRCRAFT / BRANCH - INDUSTRIAL / DEVELOPMENT / OPERATIONS - ANTI-SUBMARINE AIRCRAFT	5/60 to 6/70
B. 800I-1510/CI	1	S	" " " " " " COIN AIRCRAFT	1/64 to 6/66
B. 800I-1510/C5A	2	C	INDUSTRIAL / DEVELOPMENT / OPERATIONS - C5-A AIRCRAFT	11/66 to 6/70
B. 800I-1510/FX	5	C	DEVELOPMENT / OPERATIONS FX TACTICAL FIGHTER / PROGRAM	10/68 to 11/68
B. 800I-1510/F5	4	C	" " F5 AIRCRAFT / PROGRAM	7/67 to 3/71
B. 800I-1510/FIII	1	C	AIRCRAFT / BRANCH - INDUSTRIAL / DEVELOPMENT / OPERATIONS - F III AIRCRAFT (TFX)	11/62 to 9/69
B. 800I-1520/H5	2	C	INDUSTRIAL / DEVELOPMENT / OPERATIONS - HELICOPTERS - ADVANCED AERIAL / FIRE / SUPPORT / SYSTEM	2/66 to 9/66

PARC 73 A

BOX 82

TO PAC IN I2/I98I

B. 800I-I600	pt 4	C	DEVELOPMENT OPERATIONS AIRCRAFT COMPONENTS ACCESSORIES	4/68 to 3/71
B. 800I-1905/111	3	C	INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT OPERATIONS - HYDROFOILS	5/66 to 11/67
B. 800I-2840/7T2	2	C	DEVELOPMENT OPERATIONS PT-6 INDUSTRIAL APPLICATIONS	10/67 to 2/71
B. 800I-5895/52	4	S	SATELLITE COMMUNICATIONS MILITARY	10/67 to 4/70
W. (XA) 8040-04	1-2	C	ANALYSIS FINE PAPER STUDY	5/64 to 11/66
W. (XA) 8040-04	2	C	" " " "	9/64 to 7/70
P. 8045-08	I	C	ASSISTANCE UNTYING OF BILATERAL AID	11/70 to 4/71
S. 8200-01	I	C	MATERIALS BRANCH - CONTROLS - GENERAL SERIES - GENERALLY	3/65 to 4/71
S. 8200-03	2	C	CONTROLS - COPPER	10/67 to 8/69
S. 8200-9530/LI	2	C	CONTROLS - LEAD & ZINC	7/66 to 4/71

PARC 73 A

TO PAC IN I2/I98I

BOX 83

P. 8204-04	1 I	C	CONTROLS - IMPORT LOW/COST IMPORTS GENERAL	II/70 to ----
G. 8204-305/U3	I	C	DEVELOPMENT/OPERATIONS CONTROLS - IMPORT USSR	II/65 to 9/69
S. 8240-01	I	C	DEFENCE INDUSTRY/MODERNIZATION DEFENCE EXPORTS GENERALLY	5/66 to 4/71
M. 8240-03	I	C	MACHINERY/BRANCH DEFENCE INDUSTRY/ MODERNIZATION DEFENCE EXPORTS BILATERAL CO-OPERATION	9/64 to 3/65
S. 8240-270/H10	I	C	INDUSTRY/MODERNIZATION FOR DEFENCE EXPORTS HAWKER SIDDELEY CANADA LTD. (CANADA STEEL/FOUNDRIES)	8/68 to 4/71
S. 8267-260/N8	I	C	DEVELOPMENT - FOREIGN CANADIAN NICKEL-PRODUCING INDUSTRY <i>capacities</i>	10/68 to 1/69
P. 8270-II-270/C64	I-2	C	DEVELOPMENT/ASSISTANCE COLLINS/RADIO/CO/OF/CANADA/LTD. PROJECT - LIGHTWEIGHT/H/F. PACK/SET	II/67 to 3/68
P. 8270-II-270/C64	2	C	(SAME)	3/68 to 4/69
P. 8270-I6-270/C60	I	C	DEVELOPMENT/ASSISTANCE MODULAR RADIO/RELAY CANADIAN MARCONI COMPANY	10/68 to 3/69

PARC 73 A

TO PAC IN I2/I98I

BOX 84

B. 8270-270/A74(IA)	01	I	C	DEFENCE/EQUIPMENT/DEVELOPMENT - VOTE 5 - AVIAN AIRCRAFT - GYROPLANE - SUBMISSIONS, CONTRACT, REQUISITIONS, CLAIMS	9/65 to 11/71
B. 8270-270/C24(4)	9	C	C	^{Panel of experts} *DED - VOTE 20 - CANADAIR/LIMITED V/STOL AIRCRAFT - CL-84	11/69 to 4/70
B. 8270-270/C24(I5)	I	C	C	DEFENCE/EQUIPMENT/DEVELOPMENT UK/CANADA V/STOL COLLABORATION CANADAIR LTD. ^{United Kingdom}	5/70 to 3/71
B. 8270-270/C26(I)	I	C	C	COMPONENT/IMPROVEMENT/PROGRAM (USAF) - CAMERA/CASSETTE COMPUTING DEVICES (OF/CANADA) LTD ^{United States Air Force}	8/68 to 11/70
B. 8270-270/D28(I)	7	C	C	^{Canada} DED VOTE 5 - DEHAVILLAND/AIRCRAFT/OF/CANADA - TWIN/OTTER UTILITY TRANSPORT	1/69 to 4/69
B. 8270-270/D28(2)	3	C	C	DEFENCE/EQUIPMENT/DEVELOPMENT DEHAVILLAND AIRCRAFT CARIBOU II IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM	11/68 to 11/69
B. 8270-270/D28(2)	4	C	(SAME)		1/70 to 9/70
B. 8270-270/D28(4)	I	C	C	DEFENCE/EQUIPMENT/DEVELOPMENT AUGMENTOR WING DEHAVILLAND/AIRCRAFT/OF/CANADA	5/69 to 4/70

PARC 73 A

TO PAC IN 12/1981

BOX 85

B. 8270-270/F35-I	2	C	DEFENCE/EQUIPMENT/DEVELOPMENT - VOTE 5 - FLEET/MANUFACTURING/LIMITED HELICOPTER/FLOATATION/GEAR	1/68 to 3/69
B. 8270-270/G35(2)	2	C	^{defence equipment} DEFENCE VOTE 5 GENAIRE/(1961)/LIMITED CIP 69-C-7	2/68 to 6/70
B. 8270-270/OI5(I)	3	C	DEFENCE/EQUIPMENT/DEVELOPMENT - VOTE 5 OKANAGAN/HELICOPTERS/LTD. ACCESSORIES FOR UNDERSLUNG LOAD (HAUL)	11/68 to 5/71
P. 8270-270/SI8-IO	3	C	DEVELOPMENT/ASSISTANCE - DEFENCE - SPERRY/GYROSCOPE/CO/ OF/CANADA LTD. NUMERICAL CONTROL OF MACHINE/TOOLS	3/66 to 11/70
W(XH)83IO-OI	I	C	ECONOMIC MATTERS GENERALLY	11/64 to 11/68
P. 8355-08	I	C	FINANCE REVALUATION OF THE CANADIAN DOLLAR	6/70 to 3/71
S. 8495-260/SI	I	C	GOVERNMENT RELATIONS STEEL INDUSTRY	5/66 to 1/70
S. 8560-305/EII	I	C	MARKETING EUROPEAN/ECONOMIC/COMMUNITY EEC	1/69 to 4/71
P. 8670-05	I	C	PROCUREMENT & PURCHASES GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT PRACTICES	1/63 to 10/71
B. 8673-02	I	C	AIRCRAFT/BRANCH - PROCUREMENT & PURCHASES BY U.S.A. - REGULATIONS & DIRECTIVES	9/62 to 10/67
P. 8692-02-260/EB	I	C	PRODUCTION - CANADIAN MANUFACTURE ABROAD - LICENSING - ELECTRICAL/APPLIANCE & LIGHTING INDUSTRY	3/66 to 1/69
P. 8696-05	I	S	PRODUCTION SHARING - CANADA/USA MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING	11/63 to 7/70

PARC 73 A

TO PAC IN I2/I990

BOX 86

B8696-270/C24	<i>pk</i> I-2	AIRCRAFT BRANCH - PRODUCTION/SHARING - CANADA/USA - CANADAIR LTD.	4/61 to 6/64
B8696-270/C24	2	(SAME)	1/64 to 10/65
B8696-270/C24-CL84	I	AIRCRAFT BRANCH - PRODUCTION/SHARING - CANADA/USA - CANADAIR LTD. - CL84	4/64 to 9/65
DGI(SG)8696-270/C5I	I	PRODUCTION/SHARING CONSOLIDATED/MINING & SMELTING CO. OF CANADA	8/59 to 6/66
DGI(SG)8696-270/D2I	I	PRODUCTION/SHARING DUPONT OF CANADA LTD.	4/61 to 10/67
B8696-270/D28	3-4	AIRCRAFT BRANCH - PRODUCTION/SHARING - CANADA/USA - DEHAVILLAND AIRCRAFT OF CANADA LTD.	12/61 to 8/64
B8696-270/D28	4	(SAME)	5/64 to 9/65
B8696-270/D58	I	AIRCRAFT BRANCH - PRODUCTION/SHARING CANADA/USA - DOUGLAS AIRCRAFT CO. CALIFORNIA	10/61 to 3/65
DGI(SG)8696-270/E46	I	PRODUCTION/SHARING - CANADA/USA ELECTRIC REDUCTION CO LTD.	2/62 to 5/66
B8696-270/L37	I	AIRCRAFT BRANCH - PRODUCTION/SHARING CANADA/USA - LOCKHEED (MARLETTE)	8/63 to 12/65
DGI(SG)8696-270/NI8	I	PRODUCTION/SHARING NORANDA COPPER MILLS, WESTERN DIVISION	11/63 to 5/66
B8696-270/UII	I	AIRCRAFT BRANCH - PRODUCTION/SHARING CANADA/USA - UNITED AIRCRAFT (CANADA) LTD.	3/61 to 10/65
B8696-315/NI	I	E & E BRANCH - PRODUCTION/SHARING CANADA/USA - NATIONAL AERONAUTICAL SPACE AGENCY (NASA)	9/63 to 10/66

PARC 73 A

TO PAC IN 12/1981

BOX 87

G.8706-01	I C	ADJUSTMENT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM - GENERALLY	12/67 to 5/70
S.8708-01	2 C	G.A.A.P. GENERAL ADJUSTMENT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM	12/68 to 3/71
B.8710-01	6 C	PROGRAMMES - USAF/ASD COMPONENT IMPROVEMENT GENERALLY	3/70 to 6/71
P.8715-01(EL)	I C	PROMOTIONAL FAIRS & MISSIONS ELECTRICAL DIVISION	3/65 to 4/71
P.8715-01-3(EL)	I C	FAIRS & MISSIONS - EL ^{Electrical} DIVISION HANOVER FAIR - 1972	8/70 to 10/71
S.8715-13	I C	INCOMING MISSION OF SOVIET CONSTRUCTION SPECIALISTS	11/67 to 4/71
P.8730-305/G3-I	I C	GERMANY - SCIENCE TECHNOLOGY	12/70 to 8/71
B.8730-AA-256	I C	DIM - DOI VOTE 5 CANADIAN AIRCRAFT PRODUCTS CINCINNATI PRESS BRAKE N.C. BRIDGEPORT MILLING MACHINE	4/67 to 12/69
8730-AB-128	I C	AIRCRAFT BRANCH - SALES PROMOTION OF A HELICOPTER HAUL DOWN SYSTEM	12/62 to 12/70

PARC 73 A

TO PAC IN 12/1981

BOX 88

M.8730-HH-II5	5-8	C	SHIPBUILDING & HEAVY ^{equipment} EQPT. BRANCH PROJECT NUCLEAR POWER INDUSTRY <i>Study</i>	2/66 to 6/66
M.8730-HH-II5	6	C	(SAME)	7/66 to 6/67
M.8730-HH-IE5	7	C	PROJECTS NUCLEAR POWER INDUSTRY STUDY	7/67 to 1/68
M.8730-HH-II5	8	C	(SAME)	1/68 to 12/68
G.8730-QB-IA0	1-2	S	PROJECT - MODERNIZATION PROGRAM CLOTHING INDUSTRY ASSISTANCE	11/66 to 6/67
G.8730-QB-IA0	2	S	(SAME)	7/67 to ---
G.8730-QC-IOI	1	C	CLOTHING & TEXTILES BRANCH - MARKET STUDY	3/66 to 4/66
G.8730-QD-IOI	1	C	(SAME)	10/65 to ---
G.8730-QH-IOI	1	C	CLOTHING & TEXTILES BRANCH ^{equipment development} EXPANSION OF EXISTING R/D FACILITIES	11/64 to 2/67
G.8730-QH-II6	1	C	APPAREL & TEXTILES BRANCH - PROJECT - TEXTILE EXPORT POTENTIAL ARISING FROM THE AUTOMOTIVE AGREEMENT	1/65 to 8/68
S.8730-TB-II9	6-7	C	PROGRAM - FUTURE STEELMAKING AT SYDNEY	10/67 to 5/70
S.8730-TB-II9	7	C	(SAME)	5/70 to 2/71

PARC 73 A

TO PAC IN 12/1981

BOX 89

§.8730-TB-I20	3	12 S	PROJECTS IRON & STEEL TARIFF STUDY			1/67 to 10/70
§.8730-TB-I23	20	S	* Building/Equipment, Accessories & Materials BEAM PROGRAM DEPARTMENTAL PARTICIPATION IN MAJOR BUILDING/PROJECTS			12/70 to 4/71
§.8730-TB-I23-I	12	S	* BEAM CONSTRUCTION INFORMATION SYSTEM			10/70 to 4/71
§.8730-TB-I23-3	14	14 S	* BEAM DEPARTMENTAL PARTICIPATION IN MAJOR BUILDING/PROJECTS INDUSTRIALIZED BUILDING			1/70 to 3/70
"	15	S		X	"	3/70 to 7/70
"	18	19 S		"	"	12/70 to 2/71
"	19	S		X	X	2/71 to 4/71
§.8730-TB-I23-3 -I	1	S	* BEAM INDUSTRIALIZED BUILDING CORPORATION			12/69 to 4/71
§.8730-TB-I23-3 -2	1	S	* BEAM INDUSTRIALIZED BUILDING LINCOLN HOMES LTD.			5/70 to 4/71

PARC 73 A

TO PAC IN 12/1981

BOX 90

* Building/Equipment/Accessories/ Materials

\$.8730-TB-123-3-3	1	B.E.A.M. INDUSTRIALIZED BUILDING VENEZUELA /PROJECT	12/69 to 4/71
\$.8730-TB-123-4	1	B.E.A.M. PROJECTS - DEPARTMENTAL PARTICIPATION IN MAJOR BUILDING PROJECTS - BUILDING CODES & STANDARDS	8/66 to 2/71
\$.8730-TB-123-4-2	1	B.E.A.M. PROGRAM "STANDARDS" INDEX"	12/67 to 11/70
\$.8730-TB-123-5	2	B.E.A.M. PROJECT DESIGN/AWARDS	3/67 to 1/71
\$.8730-TB-123-5	3	" " " "	6/67 to 4/71
\$.8730-TB-123-10	7	* B.E.A.M. PROJECTS BULLETINS	1/71 to 4/71
\$.8730-TB-123-II	3	* B.E.A.M. TRADE PROMOTION	3/71 to 5/71
\$.8730-TB-123-II-1	1	* B.E.A.M. PROGRAM TRADE PROMOTION TRADE FAIRS, MISSIONS & PROGRAMS	4/70 to 4/71
\$.8730-TB-123-II-2	1	* B.E.A.M. PROGRAM TRADE PROMOTION OVERSEAS PROJECTS (CIDA ETC)	12/69 to 4/71
\$.8730-TB-123-II-3	1	" " " " MARKET REPORTS, STATISTICS ETC.	7/70 to 4/71
\$.8730-TB-123-13	1	* B.E.A.M. PROGRAM GENERIC MODULE DETERMINATION	11/68 to 4/71
\$.8730-TB-123-14	2	* B.E.A.M. MOBILE HOMES	2/71 to 4/71

PARK 73A

BOX91

TO PAC IN 1981/12

S. 8730-TB-126	1/2	S	FORGING INDUSTRY EFFICIENCY PROGRAM	3/70 to 3/71
S. 8730-TH-105	7	S	FOSTERING THE EXPANSION OF THE ZINC LUMINUM DIE/CASTING INDUSTRY	10/69 to 4/71
S. 8730-TH-104-1	1	S	PROJECTS CONCRETE/TECHNICAL/MISSION	9/69 to 6/71
C.8730-yt-107	1	S	PRELIMINARY STUDY OF FACTORS AFFECTING SOURCING & COST OF CRUDE/OIL TO SECOND- ARY INDUSTRY IN CANADA	6/67 to 11/69
C.8800-01	1	S	RESEARCH/ &/DEVELOPMENT GENERALLY	4/65 to 9/69
V.8800-2300	3	S	RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT - MOTOR/VEHICLES TRAILERS & CYCLES	12/65 to 9/67
S.8802-01	3	S	INDUSTRIAL/RESEARCH/ &/DEVELOPMENT ACT	1/69 to 4/71
S.8803-00	2	S	PAIT PROGRAMS/POLICY <i>Program for the advancement of Industrial/technology</i>	6/66 to 4/71

PARC 73A

BOX 92

TO PAC IN I2/I98I

B.8803-01	3	S	PAIT-GENERALLY	8/69 to I/
M.8803-01	1-5	S	<i>Program for the Advancement of Industrial Technology</i> MACHINERY BRANCH- PAIT - GENERALLY	6/64 to ⁷⁰ II/6
"	2	S	" "	8/65 to IO/6
"	4	S	" "	3/68 to 2/6
"	10	S	" "	II/70 to 3/7
S.8803-01	9 ⁰	S	PAIT - GENERAL <i>Program for the advancement of Industrial Technology</i>	9/70 to ⁷¹ 4/7

PARC 73A BOX 93

TO PAC IN I2/I98I

V.8803-OI	5	S	PAIT - GENERALLY	II/68 to 5/69
W(XA)8803-OI	PK I 4	S	Program for the Advancement of Industrial/Technology PAIT	1/65 to 1/66
"	2	S	"	10/65 to 12/66
"	4	S	"	1/68 to 10/69
W(XH)8803-OI	I	S	Program to Enhance Productivity	6/64 to 9/70
C.8806-OI	I	S	PEP - GENERALLY	2/68 to 4/70
S.8806-OI	I	S	"	5/67 to 4/71
B.8808-OI	5	S	GIRD - GENERALLY <i>General Incentive for Research & Development</i>	1/70 to 1/71
B.8808-OI	6	S	IRDIA - GENERALLY <i>Industrial Research & Development Incentive act</i>	12/70 to 4/71

PARC 73A BOX 94

TO PAC IN 12/1981

C.8808-01	PK 2	S	GIRD - GENERALY <i>General Incentive for Research/4/ Development</i>	2/67 to 12/68
E.8835-305	J15	I S	SALE OF EQUIPMENT - JAPAN	9/67 to 6/69
S.8854-03		I S	POLLUTION - WATER , AIR ETC.	10/69 to 4/71
P.8925-07-152- /06	2	S	STATISTICS ^{spaces} CONSUMER PRODUCTS RADIO & TELEVISION / DIV. 6	6/67 to 3/71
L.8940-01-6	3	S	SUBSIDIES (SHIP/ CONSTRUCTION) REGULATIONS, ADMINISTRATION & POLICY FISHERIES AMENDMENT	8/70 to 2/71
L.8940-270	A500	I S	DOMINIC AELLO HIKE METAL PRODUCTS PASSENGER VESSEL MISC. PROPELLED	1/70 to 5/71
L.8940-270	J17-8	I S	J.D. IRVING ¹⁵¹⁰¹ LIMITED 359' COMBINATION BARGE ST JOHN SHIPBUILDING - HULL # 97	4/69 to 6/71

PARG 73A

BOX 95

TO PAC IN 12/1981

L.8940-270/j17-9	1	S	SUBSIDIES J.D. IRVING ¹⁰¹ LIMITED STEEL TUG SAINT JOHN HULL 101	10/69 to 3/71
L.8940-270/j136-10	1	S	SUBSIDIES INDUSTRIAL/ACCEPTANCE/CORP 3441 LOG BARGE YARROWS LTD.	5/70 to 3/71
L.8940-270/k144-12	1	S	SUBSIDIES KAPS/TRANSPORT/LTD ^{agreed} 6DECK CARGO AND PETROLEUM BARGES - ALBERTA/EQUIPMENT/ CENTRE LTD.	3/70 to 6/70
L.8940-270/l223	1	S	SUBSIDIES LAKE/WINNIPEG NAVIGATION/LTD. 176/PASSENGER CARGO VESSEL.	6/67 to 8/71
L.8940-270/u71-1	1	S	SUBSIDIES UNIVERSAL/SALES/LTD COMBINATION CARGO & OIL BARGE - SAINT JOHN SHIPBUILDING	12/67 to ---
L.8944-01	1	S	SHIPBUILDING/TEMPORARY/ASSISTANCE/PROGRAM GENERALLY	10/70 to 3/71
P.8950-01	1	S	TARIFFS & TRADE - CANADIAN GENERALLY	11/65 to 12/71
P.8950-19	2	S	TARIFFS CUSTOMS TARIFF ACT LEGISLATION & POLICY	11/69 to 10/71
S.8951-07	1	S	TARIFFS & TRADE - FOREIGN ANTI-DUMPING LEGISLATION	5/64 to 3/71
V.8952-02-1	2	S	MOTOR/VEHICLES GENERAL REMISSION/ORDER	5/69 to 3/70

PARC 73A . BOX 96

TO PAC IN 12/1981

V.8952-03 ~~1~~ I-2 S

TARIFFS-AUTOMOTIVE/PROGRAM REMISSION OF DUTIES
ON PRODUCTION MACHINERY FOR AUTO/PARTS POLICY &
ADMINISTRATION

~~3/66~~ to ~~2/67~~

~~2~~ S

~~1/67~~ to ~~1/71~~

V.8952-04 I S

TARIFFS-AUTOMOTIVE/PROGRAM REMISSION OF DUTIES ON
PRODUCTION MACHINERY FOR AUTO/PARTS-RECOMMENDATIONS

~~10/66~~ to ~~6/70~~

V.8955-01 I S

MACHINERY TARIFF/PROGRAM ON REMISSION OF DUTIES-GEN.

~~5/66~~ to ~~3/68~~

MB.8955-03 41-⁵⁴ S

MEETINGS OF THE MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT/ADVISORY BOARD

~~12/70~~ to ~~1/71~~

~~"~~ 42 S

~~1/71~~ to ~~2/71~~

~~"~~ 43 S

~~2/71~~ to ~~2/71~~

~~"~~ 44 S

~~3/71~~ to ~~3/71~~

~~"~~ 45 S

~~3/71~~ to ~~4/71~~

PARG 73A

BOX 97

TO PAC IN 12/1981

MB.8955-03	46	S	MEETINGS OF THE MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT ADVISORY BOARD							4/71 to 5/71
MB.8955-03	47	S	11	11	12	11	12	12	12	4/71 to 6/71
MB.8955-03	48	S	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	4/71 to 6/71
MB.8955-03	49	S	11	12	12	12	11	12	12	5/71 to 7/71
MB.8955-03	50	S	12	12	12	12	11	12	12	8/71 to 8/71
MB8955-03	51	S	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	8/71 to 9/71
MB.8955-03	52	S	12	12	11	12	11	11	11	9/71 to 10/71

PARC 73A

BOX 98

TO PAC IN I2/I98I

~~MR. 8955-03~~

~~53 S~~

~~MEETINGS OF THE MACHINERY AND-EQUIPMENT
ADVISORY BOARD~~

~~"~~

~~54 S~~

~~"~~

~~"~~

~~10/71 to 11/71~~

~~12/71 to 12/71~~

~~MR. 8955-04~~

~~pt 17 S~~

~~SUBMISSIONS TO GOVERNOR-IN-COUNCIL~~

~~"~~

~~18 S~~

~~"~~

~~"~~

~~12/70 to 12/70~~

~~2/71 to 4/71~~

~~"~~

~~19 S~~

~~"~~

~~"~~

~~4/71 to 6/71~~

~~"~~

~~20 S~~

~~"~~

~~"~~

~~6/71 to 8/71~~

~~"~~

~~21 S~~

~~"~~

~~"~~

~~8/71 to 10/71~~

PARC 73A BOX 99

TO PAC IN 12/1981

~~MB.8955-01~~

~~22~~ S

~~SUBMISSIONS TO GOVERNOR IN COUNCIL~~

~~10/71 to 12/71~~

P.8964-04

~~1~~ I S

WHITE PAPER ON TAX REFORM - FROM CARTER REPORT

11/69 to 7/70

G.8985-02

I S

VISITS AND TOURS PRIME MINISTER'S TOURS AND SPEECHES

12/69 to 4/70

~~P.8985-02~~

~~1~~ S

~~" " PACIFIC TOUR -
(10-29 MAY 1970)~~

~~12/69 to 1/70~~

P.8985-02-I

I S

" " ASIAN TOUR

11/70 to 11/70

P.8985-305/J12

I-2 S

VISITS AND TOURS ITALIAN INDUSTRIAL MISSION TO CANADA

11/68 to 8/69

~~" 2 S~~

~~" "~~

~~8/69 to 9/69~~

IHA.9000-01

2 S

INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH - GENERAL

1/69 to 5/71

IHA.9000-104/700

I S

EMERGENCY MEASURES ORGANIZATION

12/64 to 2/68

IHA.9000-200/A6

I S

ATOMIC ENERGY OF CANADA LTD.

11/64 to 12/69

PARC 73A

BOX 100

IRA. 9000-200/89 ~~6-9~~ S

STANDARDS COUNCIL OF CANADA

TO PAC IN 12/1981

~~"~~
~~"~~
~~"~~

~~7 S~~
~~8 S~~
~~9 S~~

~~"~~
~~"~~
~~"~~

IRA. 9000-222/00 ~~2-3~~ S

NATIONAL RESEARCH COUNCIL

~~"~~

~~2~~ ~~3~~

~~"~~

~~1/70 to 3/70~~
~~2/70 to 3/70~~
~~4/70 to 5/70~~
~~5/70 to 7/70~~
~~1/68 to 12/70~~
~~1/71 to 12/71~~

PARC 73A

BOX IOI

TO PAC IN 12/1981

IRA.9000-230/J69-1	1 X I-2	S INTERDEPARTMENTAL	1 X ^{on} CTTEE ON INNOVATION		10/69 to 5/70
	2 X S		1 X		6/70 to 7/70
IRA.9000-230/J69-2	I S	AND MINUTES	" "	AGENDA	12/69 to 10/70
IRA.9000-230/J69-3	I S	PAPERS	" "	BACKGROUND	11/69 to 4/70
OST.9000-230/J73-2	2 S	INTERNATIONAL	^{on} CTTEE ON SPACE SUB- ^{on} CTTEE ON ASPECTS OF SPACE POLICY		11/70 to 8/71
IRA.9000-230/J75	I-2 S	INTERDEPARTMENTAL	^{on} CTTEE ON INTERNATIONAL & ENVIRONMENTAL ACTIVITIES		7/70 to 8/70
	2 X 3 X		1 X 1 X		8/70 to 1/71

PARC 73A

BOX 102

TO PAC IN 12/1981

IRA. 9000-210/C23-6

I S

CANADIAN STANDARDS ASSOCIATION POLICY BOARD

7/69 to 4/71

OST. 9000-210/C23-9

I S

" " " BOARD OF DIRECTORS
(MR. A.G. KNIEWASSER) (AIG)

3/71 to 9/71

IRA. 9000-320/00

3 S

ORGANIZATION FOR ECONOMIC COOPERATIONS & DEVELOPMENT
(GENERAL) (OECD)

1/69 to 12/70

IRA. 9000-320/S2

2 S

O.E.C.D. ^{on} COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE POLICY (CSP)
Organization for Economic Cooperation & Development

1/69 to 9/71

OST. 9010-305/J15

I-2 S

SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY MISSIONS TO & AGREEMENT
WITH JAPAN

3/71 to 8/71

X 2 S

X X X X

9/71 to 11/71

OST. 9010-305/U3

I-3 S

^{replaces} CANADIAN SOVIET SCIENTIFIC & TECHNICAL EXCHANGE
AGREEMENT

4/69 to 10/70

X 2 S

X X X X

8/70 to 12/70

PARC 73A

BOX 103

TO PAC IN 12/1981

~~OST.9010-305/U3 3 S~~

~~SCIENTIFIC & TECHNICAL MISSION TO AND
AGREEMENT WITH U.S.S.R.~~

~~1/71 to 1/71~~

~~OST.9010-305/U3 4 S~~

~~" " " " " "~~

~~2/71 to 2/71~~

~~OST.9010-305/U3 5 S~~

~~" " " " " "~~

~~2/71 to 6/71~~

IRA.9100-05 2 S

SCIENTIFIC & TECHNICAL INFORMATION/
SYSTEMS

2/67 to 1/71

OST.9100-11 7-10 S

METRIC SYSTEM

1/70 to 6/70

~~OST.9100-11 8 S~~

~~METRIC SYSTEM~~

~~3/70 to 10/70~~

~~OST.9100-11 9 S~~

~~METRIC SYSTEM~~

~~11/70 to 4/71~~

~~OST. 9100-11 10 S~~

~~METRIC SYSTEM~~

~~4/71 to 4/71~~

OST.9100-11-1 1 S

METRIC PREPARATORY/ COMMISSION
ORGANIZATION

3/69 to 3/71

IRA.9122-04-1 1 S

DOMESTIC SATELLITE/COMMUNICATION/SYSTEM
ORGANIZATION & POLICY

11/67 to 5/70

Pt 1103

Boxes 104 ~~to~~ 160

IR.DIA Applications

Industrial / Research / Development / Incentive Act
(To Box 160)

To be destroyed
in December 1980